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Dear Ms Williams, 
 
 

Planning Act 2008 

 

Ref:   EN010092  

 

Proposal:  Flexible Generation Plant comprising gas reciprocating engines with 

electrical output totalling 600 MW; batteries with electrical output of 150 

MW; gas and electricity connections; the creation of access roads and a 

causeway; and creation of habitat and exchange Common Land  

  

Location:  Thurrock Flexible Generation Plant Fort Road Tilbury 

 
Deadline 8 
 
Further to the above I write to you to provide a response to the points listed in the final 

examination timetable attached as Annex A from the Inspector’s letter dated 9 June 2021 

for Deadline 8. 

 

 Any further information requested by the ExA after Deadline 7 (if required), under 

Rule 17 of the Examination Rules.  

 

Further to the Council’s representation at Deadline 7 in regard to Schedule 2 Requirement 

19 of the draft DCO, prior to the version of the draft DCO showing removal of the causeway 

following the Rule 17 letter.  

 

Thurrock Council has explored potential changes to Requirement 19 with the MMO and the 

applicant with regard to the MMO’s concerns over enforcement powers, however, following 

further review and discussions with the applicant and the MMO Thurrock Council are not 

proposing any changes to the Requirement 19.  

 

I trust that this information is of assistance and should wish to contact me regarding the 

content of this letter then please use the email address provided.  






